! DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT
MODERNIZATION AND REMODELING PROJECTS

SCHOOL

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

TO: Prospective General Contractors (the “Contractor”)
SUBJECT: Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) — Addendum #1
ISSUE DATE: January 29, 2025

ISSUED BY: Dallas School District (the “Owner”)

CONTACT FOR RFQ: Bob Archer, Director of Facilities
Dallas School District
Phone: (503) 917-4600
Email: bob.archer@dsd2.org

CONTENT
Sign In Sheet Provided

DOCUMENT REVISIONS / CLARIFICATIONS

ltem A
Change from: Due Date for Submission of Qualifications February 6, 2024 at 2:00
Change to: Due Date for Submission of Qualifications February 13, 2024 at 2:00

Item B

All questions regarding this solicitation must be received no later than Thursday,
January 30,2024, 5:00 PM PST. Questions received after that date will not be answered.

ltem C

Question: For page 12, section 3b, do you require a contact name for an owner,
architect, and sub-contractor for each of the five (5) completed K12 projects, for a total of
15 references? And ideally, those are 15 different people?

Answer: For each project listed, provide contact information for the owner and architects
only. Provide name, phone number, and email address. Avoid listing the same contact
more than once as referenced when possible. (Total of 10 references).
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! DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT
MODERNIZATION AND REMODELING PROJECTS

SCHOOL

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

[tem D

Question: Pages 7-8: Section 2d and e4 reference “Attachments” but there don’t appear
to be any.

Answer: That is correct there are no attachments. Please disregard / omit that reference.

Iltem E

Question: Page 13, Firm Experience, part B: Indicates to list public projects regardless
of amounts.

Answer: Provide a list of public projects within the last seven (7) years.

END OF ADDENDUM 01
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DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT

REMODELING AND MODERNIZATION PROJECTS
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

SIGN IN

JANUARY 21, 2025

Company: PW)CX MQC)/\&V\\CJL 11.C Contact_J0lAnn. Monio

Address: |©0F SE Eadon BWd, eaie Grvouad, WA 441004
Email: S AN @ DX IMe dnounical . OV

Phone: AU -0\Wely- g1 25 CeII 20 - ¥52- 1AL

Company: TF'P("’# Uz/”rﬂar’] Contact:_Aicl Wellman
Address:_[2/2 Mt Jeforgon Ave Vool bern, OR 977!

Email: /1/?[/](@ ‘[’m}pk,H"Wn”M«n . Com
Phone: 503 -987 -4168" cel: 603 -442-63SS

Company: %V/T(M (\Qﬂﬁqd“ 0{\ Contact; 6(\/] Q}Y\Sq/] )\
Address:_ 13745 S TG(S\VM( ?CQ le(va/\ GJ\[ Ol a4y
Email: b&S@mm(‘W\“ﬂAﬂ'\\O‘/\ CCVV\/

Phone: U3-551-9300 el /U/ff

Company: _Q mra\._.3 Pouldect Contactwgmkt;

Address:_200 Sw  Awput Road Cf«'vnu\s 932339
Email: _Jovge \ 6 gedingbuldens com

Phone: S4\-243487 b Cell: )

Company:__ 244 (s ngtimehin Tne Contact: /jmlu Jurne~
Address:__ P8 Box 747 Taeladua OR F1062

Email: ,B Cl-s Q "h’Jd Cmc(*fu.c_—'(wbn Ceo v~
Phone: 503~ (20 -2652 Cel: 54{~643-3 (62—

Company:_ JeC  Canff?vic di Contact__ Zacd _ tbhs#
Address,_ 2137 N Yok Jp )t G720

Email. _Zhon &R bai (#4 YL wd . com

Phone: Cell. SC3~261-g24/

The District will only accept Proposals from those firms who signed in at the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference. The District will not accept
responses where an attendee subrogates their attendance to a firm not in attendance.

3



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT
! REMODELING AND MODERNIZATION PROJECTS
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

?éiﬂéé; SIGN IN
° JANUARY 21, 2025
Company: IU{ WWE CoroSTREC 7o Contact: \)EF/; RucEe

Address:__ /€0 <Sw? SHAL < AleriA, Ok G7600A
Email: _ Dide @ jnlne—cc,cor
Phone: W3-blo4 Y77 Cel: _902-4/6 6997

Company: ng BuzwEls Contact: KEU&J Aoy
Address: |25 Pave =77 Saden o2 933€1 /
Email: _KEV\WwTG_DSL ~ BuApits. com

Phone: £02-363- 0202 Cel: Q3 (- 1B~ 7435

Company: &3 /a’qﬁ'/%%'v"’ Contact: )/4/’6?//4«/ 50&'
Address: /202 AOMMJ‘ A\/Z (a Esonde oK

Email: ] howard @ cb const. V3

Phone: SY/-975 —0297 Cell: SO0 79 L=YYFY

Company: K\fh\)\ NO&O&\\(\N’( Londrperion (0. Contact: Kannglgre L\nd
Address: 9AUA ) AL D¢ Begverton, 02 TI00

Email: _\—\Aﬂﬂ&_\ﬂi\ﬂkwb\}x\m&\mm (oM

Phone: Cell: _L9V) Hp-sHa%

Company:CETAE. rrizl. SOMsTRuCTon, Co. Contact_A~Mrror] AOAWS
Address:_{G(eS 0 Q341 Az TUSATIN| o2 ATO(QZ,

Email: Sasroy @ Cedarnanillce. coul

Phone:593-2%35-43170  Cel: §1(-533-399¢

Company: Contact:
Address:
Email:

Phone: Cell:

The District will only accept Proposals from those firms who signed in at the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference. The District will not accept
responses where an attendee subrogates their attendance to a firm not in attendance.
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